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Dilly Deblase

From: Jennifer Christy <townclerk@chilmarkma.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 3:25 PM
To: Tim Carroll
Cc: Dilly Deblase
Subject: FW: [chilmarkma] Town meeting date (Sent by John 

Freedman, )

Hello Tim, 

I have responded to John Freedman to let him know that I have forwarded his email, below, to you so that you may 
share his concern with the Select Board. 

Thank you, 

Jennifer 

From: Contact form at chilmarkma <cmsmailer@civicplus.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 2:57 PM 
To: jchristy <townclerk@chilmarkma.gov> 
Subject: [chilmarkma] Town meeting date (Sent by John Freedman, 

Hello jchristy, 

John Freedman  has sent you a message via your contact form (https://www.chilmarkma.gov/
user/27/contact) at chilmarkma. 

If you don't want to receive such e-mails, you can change your settings at 
https://www.chilmarkma.gov/user/27/edit. 

Message: 

Hi Jennifer 

Town meeting has been scheduled for the evening of April 22, which is also the first night of Passover, when I 
and others will be celebrating with family. 

Can the meeting date be changed to accommodate those who are unable to attend? What is the process for 
setting the meeting date? It is certainly awkward to know there is a civic meeting that may be more or less off-
limits to a significant portion of the community. 

Thank you, 
John Freedman 
16 Tilton Cove Way 


